From: UCSF Academic Business Officers Group on behalf of Yang. Katti

To: ABOG-L@LISTSRV.UCSF.EDU
Subject: Re: One Job Opportunity
Date: Thursday, January 28, 2016 7:09:32 AM

Job Opportunity #1 -

Job ID: 44079BR

Analyst Il - Operations Analyst, PES
Department: Psychiatry / SFGH

Location: San Francisco General Hospital
Work Days: Days, includes evenings and weekends.

The Operations Analyst, PES, is responsible for managing the schedule for San Francisco
General Hospital (SFGH) Psychiatric Emergency Services (PES), a 24/7 operation that
assesses and treats acute psychiatric emergencies, and manages the weekend schedule
for attending physicians and resident physicians for the Acute Inpatient units 7B and 7C.
The Operations Analyst is responsible for providing coverage days/evenings/weekends.
The Operations Analyst is responsible for managing SFGH Psychiatry department payroll
for physicians and resident physicians as well as provide administrative and information
technology support to PES and supports the Medical Director for PES.

Interested Party: Please apply on-line via http://www.ucsfthr.ucsf.edu/careers/
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